From: Judd, Debbi

To: "Daryl Swanstrom"
Subject: Permits 86-12025 & 86-12026 Requests for Extension of Time
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:51:00 PM

Permit Holder,

Good afternoon. The Department is processing your Requests for Extension for permits
86-12025 and 86-12026. The Department can only grant extensions based on
determinations that the permit holder has proceeded diligently to develop the permitted
water use. Your responses on the Extension forms for both permits do not provide
sufficient evidence to make those determinations and requires additional information.

On the extension request form for permit 86-12025, you stated that the work completed
was, “partial dig out”. On an extension request for this permit that was received November
19, 2015 and approved December 24, 3015, the work performed was stated on the form,
“dug out wood debris to expose open spring”. Is the partial dig out referenced on the recent
form addition to the work stated on the form that was approved December 24, 20157 If so,
this additional work may be grounds for an extension approval.

On the extension request form for permit 86-12026, you stated that the work completed
was, “none”. Have you contacted a contractor or received bids for the work? Have any
other steps been taken to further the development of this permit? If so, this may affect the
request.

Please provide additional information confirming that you have commenced construction of
works and are proceeding diligently to completion regarding these permits. If additional
information is not received within 14 days, the Department will initiate a denial of your
request and issue a lapse notice for your permit(s).

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Best regards,
Debbi

Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist
debbi.judd@idwr.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 E Front St

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0098

208-287-4920

www.idwr.idaho.gov
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